

Jackson #3 Burgess

Big topic: doggy

Small topic: ~~My dog yellow shirt~~

My dog's yellow shirt

is soft as my cat's

fur. My dog's yellow

shirt is ~~yellow like a banana~~

My dog's yellow shirt is

clean. My dog's yellow shirt

is pretty like a baby chick.

My dog's yellow shirt is

so beautiful on my dog.

Jackson #3

Ming

My dog's yellow shirt is

Soft as my cat's fur. My dog's  
yellow shirt is like a yellow

banana. My dog's yellow shirt  
is pretty like a baby chick.

My dog's yellow shirt is

So beautiful on my dog.

Jack

# My Dog's Yellow SHIRT

My dog's yellow Shirt

is as soft as my cat's fur.

My dog's yellow Shirt is

is like a yellow banana.

My dog's yellow Shirt is pretty

like a baby chick.

My dog's yellow Shirt is so

beautiful on my dog.

Sebastian

Name: Sebastian

Big Topic: Dad

Small Topics:

Norwegian trip - Norway

- GE Healthcare

- course ratings

- fun

- tall.

Nor. Airplane

flies

My dad flies in a  
airplane like he is in a home that

flies. I get excited when my  
dad comes. He flies like a

bird. He flies over the blue ocean.

My dad flies with tail and small  
people. My dad flies to Norway  
like an eagle. The airplane looks  
like a big bird who does not  
move its wings.

Finally

Wheels of the airplane  
hits the airport.

# Dad!

My dad flies  
in a airplane

like he in a plane that flies.

I get excited when my dad comes.  
He flies like a bird.

He flies over the blue ocean.

My dad flies with tall and small people.

My dad flies to Norway like an eagle.

The airplane looks like a big bird who  
does not move its wings.

Finally,

Wheels of the airplane  
hits the airport.

By

Sebastian

Kashyra

7/26/2011

Final  
Draft

Big Topic: My Baby Sister

Her Small topic: lovely kiss on cheek

Her

her

Her

Her

Sitting up

the Apple Bottom Dress

lot's of hair

good talker

Her Hair



Her Kisses

Her sitting up



Her Apple bottom dress.



Her talking



My Sister ~~hey nich~~ Nicole cheffles

Her ~~hair~~ ~~kisses~~ are soft as mashed

Potatos. Her lips are so glossy like

lip gloss. Pretty soft and small as

a calf laces. clean nice and quiet

like a turtle. Her lips are

so fantastic like my toes fingers.

Beautiful as every body. Cool

as my family. Fast as a ~~Cheetah~~

Funny as my brother. Happy as

a bear. Her lips are warm.

Anawilia

Briana

~~W~~  
Happy as a

Boar.

Her lips are

warm.

10  
Kisses

5/2/11

Her kisses are soft as  
mashed potatoes.

Her lips are so glossy.

as lippgloss like pretty as a rose.

Pretty Soft and small

as a cupcake.

Clean nice and quiet

as a turtle.

Her lips are so fantastic

like my lips.

Beautiful as every body.

Cool as my family.

Fast as a cheetah.

Funny as my brother.

Name: Sadie ~~and~~ Rough Draft 1

## Big Topic: My brother Jude

small topics: chocolate, park, lollipops  
elephants, circus class, and, trundle bed  
running, and, secrets, mud baths, ~~drumming~~  
funny ~~puppy~~, hand games

### My brother Jude

Jude is funny like a joker  
but ~~dangerous~~. He ~~stays~~ he ~~he~~ here  
He ~~not~~ cry.

### My brother Jude

My brother is ~~crazy~~ <sup>pokey</sup> like a puppy.  
When he has to go pokey he goes  
~~crazy!~~ <sup>hot</sup> My brother has to run  
a lot! My brother is funny like  
a puppy. My brother has to  
take a nap every once and a while.  
Zoom, zoom, zoom, My brother is  
running!

C by

Sadie Sims

Name: sadie 22

Rough Draft 2

# My brother Jude

My brother Jude is

crazy

like a puppy.

When he has to go potty he goes  
crazy!

My brother has to run a lot!

My brother is

funny like a puppy.

My brother has to take  
a nap every once and a while.

Zoom, zoom, zoom,

My brother is running!

Name: Sadie 22

# My Brother Jude

My brother Jude is

crazy

like a puppy!

When he has to go potty he goes  
crazy!

My brother has to run a lot  
a lot!

My brother is

funny

like a puppy

My brother has to take

a nap every once and a while.

Zoom zoom zoom! My brother is funny  
my